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GhamEagne, Rick

From: Sen.Ringhand

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:48 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Companion Bill Drafting Request

Rick, could you please draft Sen. Ringhand a Senate companion bill to LRB 1152/1.
Thank you.

Patrick Walsh

Legislative Aide

Office of State Senator Janis Ringhand
(608) 266 - 2253
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SEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

To create section 35 of article IV of the constitution; relating to: prohibiting the
assembly and senate from passing certain bills following a general election

(first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2019 legislature on first
consideration, provides that after the November general election, the assembly and
the senate may not pass any bill that affects any of the following until after the next
political year commences:

1. The powers and duties of the legislature, legislative leaders, legislative -
committees, or any other unit of the legislature.

2. The powers and duties of the governor, lieutenant governor, attorney
general, secretary of state, state treasurer, or superintendent of public instruction.

3. The powers, duties, and election of any justice of the supreme court, court
of appeals judge, or circuit court judge.

4. The powers, duties, and jurisdiction of the supreme court or any appeals or
circuit court.

5. The powers, duties, and composition of any state agency or other public
entity created by law.

A constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive legislatures,
and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.
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SEcTION 1

SECTION 1. Section 35 of article IV of the constitution is created to read:

[Article IV] Section 35. After the election that occurs on the first Tuesday after
the first .Monday in November in an even-numbered year, the assembly and the
senate may not pass any bill that affects any of the following until after the next
political year commences:

(1) The powers and duties of the legislature, legislative leaders, legislative
committees, or any other unit of the legislature.

(2) The powers and duties of the governor, lieutenant governor, attorney
general, secretary of state, state treasurer, or superintendent of public instruction.

(3) The powers, duties, and election of any justice of the supreme court, appeals
judge, or circuit judge.

(4) The powers, duties, and Jurisdiction of the supreme court or any appeals or
circuit court.

(6) The powers, duties, and composition of any state agency or other public
entity created by law.

SECTION 2. Numbering of new provisions. If another constitutional
amendment ratified by the people creates the number of any provision created in this

Joint resolution, the chief of the legislative reference bureau shall determine the

sequencing and the numbering of the provisions whose numbers conflict.

Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for three
months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Ringhand

Subject: A Draft review: LRB -2235/1
Attachments: 19-2235/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Rick A. Champagne, Chief and General Counsel, at (608) 504-5805, at
rick.champagne@]legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



